Niemeier, Angela

From: Luckey, Nicole <NLuckey@invenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Data Center Helpdesk

Cc: Niemeier, Angela; Jared Jevons; aschulte@polsinelli.com; Pacyna, Filip; Sane, Shashank
Subject: 2023 Annual Report Due April 15, 2024

Attachments: EA-2016-0358 Report & Order on Remand-c.pdf

To Whom It May Concern,

Grain Belt Express LLC was granted a waiver from the requirement to file an annual report pursuant to 4 CSR 240-10.145
(now 20 CSR 4240-10.145) pursuant to the March 20, 2019 Report & Order on Remand in Case No. EA-2016-0358. The
waiver is granted on page 53, paragraph 11 of the Order (attached for ease of reference). Grain Belt Express
acknowledges that it is required to promptly file with the Missouri Public Service Commission copies of each annual
report filed with FERC. However, the FERC annual reports (i.e., FERC Form 1) will not be filed until the transmission line
under development by Grain Belt Express is in operation. Accordingly, there is no FERC Form 1 to file with the
Commission at this time. Please let us know if you need any other information.

Thank you,
Nicole

Nicole Luckey | Senior Vice President, Regulatory Affairs | She, Her, Hers
Invenergy | One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1800, Chicago, IL 60606
nluckey@invenergy.com | M 312-224-1400 | D 312-582-1749 | C 224-392-4321 | @InvenergyLLC
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